

ATTACHMENT D

PAST PERFORMANCE SURVEY

We are currently responding to the NASA Glenn Research Center’s Request For Proposal (RFP) 3-8A-Construction-Services-2009.

A requirement of the Request For Proposal (RFP) is that offerors responding to this solicitation identify both former and current clients and if necessary request their participation in the evaluation process.  In the event you are contacted for information on work we have performed, you are hereby authorized to respond to those inquires.

Please complete the enclosed Past Performance Survey and forward it directly to:

NASA Glenn Research Center

21000 Brookpark Road / Mail Stop 500-312

Cleveland, Ohio  44135

Attn: Lupson, Erick / Contracting Officer 

Facsimile responses are also acceptable. The FAX number is: 216.433.5489

The Contracting Officer can be reached at: 216.433.6538

A response to this Survey is requested to the above address by: TBD

We have identified _________________ of your organization as the point of contact based on their knowledge concerning our work.  Your cooperation is greatly appreciated.  Any question may be directed to:_________________.

Sincerely,

Enclosure

Respondent/client Information

	Company Name:
	

	Position/Title:
	

	Name:
	

	Phone:
	

	FAX:
	

	
	


RATINGS AND QUESTIONS:
For each item requesting a rating, respond with the rating that best describes the contractor’s performance by placing an “X” in the appropriate block using the scale provided to the right of each question.  This scale is defined as follows:
	Excellent (E)
	The Offeror’s performance met contractual requirements and exceeds many requirements to the Client’s benefit.  The contractual performance was accomplished with few minor problems for which corrective actions taken by the offeror were highly effective.  

	Very Good (VG)
	The Offeror’s performance met contractual requirements and exceeds some requirements to the Client’s benefit.  The contractual performance was accomplished with some minor problems for which corrective actions taken by the contract were effective.

	Good (G)
	The Offeror’s performance met contractual requirements.  The contractual performance contained some minor problems for which corrective actions taken by the offeror appear or were satisfactory.

	Fair (F)
	Performance did not meet some contractual requirements.  Performance indicated that there are some potential risk associated with quality products, timely service, and contract performance.  The Offeror’s experience indicates that they may have problems meeting the requirements.

	Poor (P)
	Performance did not meet contractual requirements.  The contractual performance reflects a serious problem for which the offeror has not yet identified corrective actions or the offeror’s proposed actions appear only marginally effective or were not fully implemented.


	RATINGS
	E
	VG
	G
	F
	P

	
	
	
	
	
	

	Rate the Offeror’s initial start up.  Did the contractor meet 100% of all requirements by start time deadlines?
	
	
	
	
	

	Rate the Offeror’s resolution of contract problems.  Was this done in a timely manner?
	
	
	
	
	

	Rate the Offeror’s cooperation and interaction with your organization.
	
	
	
	
	

	Rate the Offeror’s requests for modifications.  Did the company request an excessive number of Modifications? (Y / N)
	
	
	
	
	

	Rate the Offeror’s ability to meet customer requirements.  Did the offeror demonstrate a responsive customer service process?
	
	
	
	
	

	Rate the Offeror’s ability to display innovation in meeting requirements.
	
	
	
	
	

	Rate the Offeror’s ability to adhere to schedules.
	
	
	
	
	

	Rate the Offeror’s effectiveness in demonstrating cost control.
	
	
	
	
	

	Rate the Offeror’s overall construction knowledge.
	
	
	
	
	

	Rate the Offeror’s overall construction quality and workmanship.
	
	
	
	
	

	Rate the Offeror’s knowledge of construction codes and regulations.
	
	
	
	
	

	Rate the Offeror’s knowledge and compliance with OSHA/EPA/DOL.  Any known violations?   (Y / N)
	
	
	
	
	

	Was there any known lost time caused by on-site accidents? 

 (Y / N)
	
	
	
	
	


Please provide any further information that you feel is pertinent but was not covered by this survey:

COMMENTS:


